
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Personnel Committee 
 
 
Date: Wednesday, 19 October 2022 
Time: 2.10 pm (or at the rise of the Executive if later) 
Venue: Council Antechamber, Level 2, Town Hall Extension 
 
Everyone is welcome to attend this committee meeting. 
 

Access to the Public Gallery 
 

Public access to the Council Antechamber is on Level 2 of the Town Hall Extension, 
using the lift or stairs in the lobby of the Mount Street entrance to the Extension. 
There is no public access from any other entrance. 
 

Filming and broadcast of the meeting 
 

Meetings of the Personnel Committee are ‘webcast’. These meetings are filmed and 
broadcast live on the Internet. If you attend this meeting you should be aware that 
you might be filmed and included in that transmission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Membership of the Personnel Committee 
Councillors - Akbar (Chair), Bridges, Craig, Hacking, Igbon, Midgley, Leech, 
Rahman, Rawlins, T Robinson, Stanton and White 
 

Public Document Pack



Personnel Committee 
 

 

Agenda 
  
1.   Urgent Business 

To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have 
submitted as urgent. 
 

 

 
2.   Appeals 

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow 
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items 
in the confidential part of the agenda. 
 

 

 
3.   Interests 

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal, 
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in 
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items 
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council 
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party 
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at 
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare 
that at the start of the item under consideration.  If Members also 
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must 
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item. 
 

 

 
4.   Minutes 

Minutes of the meeting held on 16 March 2022 attached 
 

5 - 6 

 
5.   Arrangements between the City Council and NHS 

Report of the Director of Human Resources and Organisation 
Development attached 
 

7 - 12 

 



Personnel Committee 
 

 

 
Information about the Committee  
The Personnel Committee is made up of the Leader of the Council, the other nine 
Members of the Executive, the Deputy Executive Member (Finance and Human 
Resources), and a member of the Opposition. 
 
Amongst its responsibilities, the Personnel Committee considers department staffing 
and organisational reviews; determines collective and corporate terms and conditions 
of staff and ‘market rate’ supplements. The Committee also determines the 
assignment and re-grading of certain posts and policies relating to local government 
pensions. 
 
The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and 
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are 
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of 
the public are asked to leave. 
 
The Council welcomes the filming, recording, public broadcast and use of social 
media to report on the Committee’s meetings by members of the public. 
Agenda, reports and minutes of all Council Committees can be found on the 
Council’s website www.manchester.gov.uk.  
 
Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.  
 
Joanne Roney OBE 
Chief Executive 
Level 3, Town Hall Extension, 
Albert Square, 
Manchester, M60 2LA 
 
 
 
 
 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee 
Officer:  
 
 Donna Barnes 
 Tel: 0161 234 3037 
 Email: donna.barnes@manchester.gov.uk 
 
This agenda was issued on Tuesday, 11 October 2022 by the Governance and 
Scrutiny Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall Extension (Lloyd 
Street Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA 



This page is intentionally left blank



Personnel Committee 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday, 16 March 2022 
 
Present: Councillor Rahman – in the Chair 
 
Councillors: Akbar, Bridges, Midgley, Leech, Rawlins and White 
 
Also present:  Councillor Butt 
 
Apologies: Councillor Craig 
 
PE/22/04 Minutes  
 
Decision 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 16 February 2022 as a correct record. 
 
PE/22/05 New Human Resources and Organisational Development Policy - 

Menopause Policy 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Director of Human Resources and 
Organisational Development which presented the new Menopause Policy for 
approval.   The policy had been developed to fill a policy gap where there is no 
existing policy on the menopause and dealing with the symptoms that may have a 
detrimental impact on work. 
 
The report described the context to the development of the policy; describing the 
engagement activity that had taken place to ensure that the policy and the 
accompanying guidance and training met the needs of staff, managers, and services; 
describing the policy content; the approach to implementation and policy guidance. 
 
The Committee welcomed the policy and discussed the importance of raising 
awareness and reducing the stigma around the topic of  menopause as well as 
appropriate guidance for managers in terms of how best to support affected 
employees. 
 
Decision 
 
To approve the new Menopause Policy. 
 
PE/22/06 Draft Pay Policy Statement 2022/23 
 
The Committee considered the report of the Director of Human Resources and 
Organisational Development, which introduced the draft Manchester City Council Pay 
Policy Statement for 2022/23 and sought approval of the Statement by the 
Committee prior to its submission to the upcoming meeting of Full Council.  
 
The report provided information in respect of the organisational context, the impact of 
the 2022/23 budget and the relevant legislative requirements. Information was also  

Page 5

Item 4



provided on the Council’s ‘Gender Pay Gap’ and proactive measures to promote 
workforce equality.  
 
There was a discussion about the Authority’s salary multiple and the use of the 
median rate for all officers in that comparison instead of the lowest paid officers.  The 
Workforce Finance Coordinator described the factors and complexities that had 
influenced the reported increase in the gap. It was explained that the use of the 
median had been a direct recommendation from the Hutton Review, however an 
analysis using the lowest salary in the calculation demonstrated a reduction in the 
gap in comparison to previous years, due to increased pay awards at the lower end 
of the salary scale.  There was also a discussion about the reasons for the Authority’s 
decision not to establish a target for the ratio between the pay of the highest earners 
and other employees, in line with the Hutton Review. The Workforce Finance 
Coordinator referred to challenges associated with the development of meaningful 
targets, in the context of diversity in senior role responsibilities across Local 
Government bodies. 
 
Decision 
 
1. To note the content of the draft Pay Policy Statement and commend it for 

approval by the Council at its meeting on 30 March 2022. 
 

2. To note the organisation’s Pay and Grading Structure for the financial year 
2022/23 appended to the Pay Policy Statement and commend it for approval by 
the Council at its meeting on 30 March 2022. 

 

Page 6

Item 4



Manchester City Council 
Report for Information 

 
Report to: Personnel Committee – 19 October 2022 
 
Subject: Arrangements between the City Council and NHS 
 
Report of: Director of Human Resources and Organisation Development. 
 
 
Summary 
 
This report covers arrangements for the Manchester Place Based Lead for GMICS, 
and the Deputy Place Based Lead as well as an agreement to create a Joint post of 
Director of Equalities, Inclusion and Engagement with the NHS. 
 
Recommendations 
 
The Committee is recommended to:- 
 
1. Note that the Chief Executive has also taken on the role of Place Based Lead, 

under a secondment agreement. 
2. Note that the role of Deputy Place Based Lead has gone to external recruitment 

and in the meantime the Director of Population Health is acting up into this role, 
retaining his statutory DPH responsibilities. 

3. Note that cover for the Director of Public Health will be provided by one of the 
Assistant Directors of Public Health, following a selection process, who will be a 
member of SMT while covering. 

4. Note the creation of a Joint Director of Equalities, Inclusion and Engagement 
with the NHS and the transfer of the City Council Equalities Team to that post. 

 
 
Wards Affected:  All 
 

 
Equality, Diversity and Inclusion - the impact of the issues addressed in this report 
in meeting our Public Sector Equality Duty and broader equality commitments 
The creation of a Joint Director of Equalities Engagement and Inclusion will help the 
City Council to meet our Public Sector Equality Duty and broader equality 
commitments. 

 

Environmental Impact Assessment - the impact of the issues addressed in this report 
on achieving the zero-carbon target for the city 
None 

Page 7

Item 5



Manchester Strategy outcomes Summary of how this report aligns to the 
OMS/Contribution to the Strategy  

A thriving and sustainable city: 
supporting a diverse and 
distinctive economy that creates 
jobs and opportunities 

 

A highly skilled city: world class 
and home grown talent sustaining 
the city’s economic success 

 

A progressive and equitable city: 
making a positive contribution by 
unlocking the potential of our 
communities 

The aim of the City Council’s Place Based 
arrangements is to reduce health inequalities and 
the creation of a joint post which will be focussed 
on this agenda will also make a positive 
contribution 

A liveable and low carbon city: a 
destination of choice to live, visit, 
work 

 

A connected city: world class 
infrastructure and connectivity to 
drive growth 

 

 
Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for: 
 
 Equal Opportunities Policy  
 Risk Management  
 Legal Considerations  
 
Financial Consequences – Revenue  
 
 
Financial Consequences – Capital 
 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
Name: Deb Clarke 
Position: Director of Human Resources and Organisation Development 
E-mail: deb.clarke@manchester.gov.uk 
 
  

Page 8

Item 5



1.0 Place Based Lead 
 
Introduction 

 
1.1 The role of a single responsible Place Lead for Integrated Care has been 

recognised as a core feature of the locality approach intended as part of GM’s 
development as an integrated care system. Place-based integrated care 
partnerships across Greater Manchester have been established to complete 
the journey to integrated care. They will be accountable to, and rooted in, 
communities. Place based partnerships ensure that day to day care and 
support is connected to the things which keep people well – their homes, their 
families, their friendships and social activities and their jobs. This ambition, to 
connect the contribution of all public services with communities in pursuit of 
good lives for all, is the focus of the place leadership model. It is critically 
important to define that within each locality the Council remains the leader of 
place. The place-based integrated care partnerships for each locality address 
specific place-based challenges. 

 
Background 

 
1.2  The Place Lead for Health and Care Integration is responsible for driving the 

local integration of health and social care and connecting that to wider public 
services to address the social determinants of health, with purpose of 
improving health outcomes, improving the quality of care, reducing health 
inequalities and maximising the value of public resources.  

 
Main issues 

 
1.3 The Place-Based Integrated Care Lead is accountable for:  
 

• Convening the place-based integrated care partnership, and facilitate 
priority-setting, strategic alignment and decision-making between 
organisations across multiple sectors. 

• Being the accountable officer for delegations from GM NHS Integrated 
Care to the place-based partnership. 

• The place-based lead is a member of the wider system leadership team, 
and therefore has influence over NHS financial resource allocation across 
Greater Manchester and specifically within the place they lead.  

• Leading the local GM NHS IC employed team, and work with partner 
organisations to develop and support a “one team” approach including 
purposeful arrangements for effective clinical and professional care 
leadership across the place.  

• Listening to the voice of our communities - Ensuring our place-based 
partnerships are developed by listening to the voice and lived experience 
of our communities. 

• Being responsible for the management and deployment of people who are 
allocated from both GM NHS Integrated care and wider partners to form 
the place based integrated care team. 

• Ensuring that partners work together to deliver on required outcomes and 
agreed ambitions. 

Page 9

Item 5



• The role works closely with the statutory officers in NHS Trusts, Adults and 
Children's Social Care and Public Health to support the full range of 
contributions to integrated care and population health. The statutory 
accountabilities of those individuals and their organisations are not 
affected by the creation of this role. 

 
1.4 In Manchester, it has been decided that the Place Based Lead will be the 

Chief Executive, and the Chief Executive has been performing this role (as 
well as her substantive role of Chief Executive) since implementation on 1st 
July 2022. 

 
1.5  A post of Deputy Place Based Lead has been created and agreed and was 

subject to NHS redeployment efforts which did not prove successful.   The 
post was advertised and an external appointment has been made, with the 
candidate aiming to start at GM ICS/Manchester Place Based team in January 
2023.  In the meantime, the Director of Population Health has been appointed 
as Interim Deputy Place Based Lead to cover until the substantive post holder 
is in place including a period of handover. 

 
1.6 Cover arrangements for the Director of Population Health are being put into 

place. 
  
2.0 Joint Director of Equalities, Inclusion and Engagement. 
 
2.1 There is currently in the former MHCC structure a post of Director of 

Workforce, OD & Inclusion and this post is now part of the functions set under 
the Place Based Lead.  GMICS has stated that Workforce and OD issues will 
be managed centrally from within GMICS. 

 
2.2 In Manchester, our work on Marmot has led us to focus on health inequalities 

and the wider determinants of them and a programme is underway focussed 
on achieving a step change reduction in inequality which requires a joined up 
and engaging approach across health and local government. 

 
2.3 It has been agreed therefore to rescope the Director of Workforce, OD & 

Inclusion role to be a Joint Director (across health and local government) and 
retitled to Joint Director of Equality, Inclusion and Health Engagement.   The 
council would fund half of this post which would reflect the focus on health but 
also the wider council requirements.   This post will be responsible for the 
current council equalities team and their work programme which would be 
synthesised with wider work on Marmot and engagement.  The post would 
report into the Director of Population Health. 

 
2.4 The current postholder is an NHS employee and will remain so, on her 

existing terms and conditions and pay, so would not appear on the payroll of 
the City Council.  The post would be retitled as a Joint Director to indicate the 
role works across the city in both health and social care and the city council.   
The City Council will pay for half of the cost of the role in recognition that it is a 
joint appointment.  

 

Page 10

Item 5



2.5 Obviously the postholder of the new role will need to work with some existing 
council structures in relation to for example work and skills, neighbourhood 
teams and organisation development.   The aim would be that their work could 
be leveraged (possibly more) successfully into health programmes. 

 
2.6 A set of outputs is being developed in consultation with the post holder and 

includes:- 
 

 Leading the development and implementation of a collaborative equality, 
diversity and engagement strategy and associated delivery of the equality 
objectives/plans, which identify the importance of intersectionality in 
delivering EDI and the value of hearing and acting on lived experience. 

 Supporting the Manchester ICP, Senior Management Team and others 
locality in setting strategic direction for EDI work and, reviewing and 
prioritising EDI goals in consultation with service users. 

 Lead the Equality, Diversity, and Inclusion agenda, across communities; 
co-production of EDI objectives integral to access, experience and health 
and social care outcomes of the population. 

 Developing an effective and evidence-based race equality action plan 
aligned to the Race Equality Strategy; considering intersectionality within 
this work to understand how systems of oppression overlap to create 
distinct experiences for people with multiple identity categories e.g. race 
and gender.  

 Working closely with MCC HROD to promote and further develop the 
Workforce Equality Strategy within MCC and to adopt best practice from 
that strategy in the health workforce in Manchester. 

 To act as the subject matter expert and specialist advisor on the range of 
EDI areas, researching and keeping up to date with all legislative 
requirements, best practice NHS and other relevant sector specific 
initiatives. In doing so working closely with the regional EDI team, as well 
as develop strong links with the national EDI team and other ICS’s.  

 Drawing on the range of data and intelligence relating to patient, 
community populations, support the development of programmes of work, 
to improve the experience and accessibility of all. 

 Develop strong relationships with diverse community and representative 
groups from across Manchester to build a strong culture of involvement, 
engagement, participation, listening and learning.  

 Development of robust assurance frameworks to enable the focus on 
addressing Health Inequalities are embedded across the system including 
ensuring Equality Impact Assessments are in place and monitored.  

 Lead system wide work to improve performance against key requirements 
and standards, including WDES, WRES, EDS and other performance 
indicators.  

 Work closely with clinical and operational leaders to develop strategies 
and interventions for addressing health inequalities, bringing specialist 
expertise and capability in EDI.  

 Work in partnership with EDI leads across GM and with the regional EDI 
team, to develop leading edge EDI initiatives and interventions to advance 
inclusivity and equality of access for all communities in the way that GM 
employs, engages and delivers services.  

Page 11

Item 5



 Operate as the recognised system strategic lead for EDI. 
 
3.0 Recommendations 
  
 Personnel Committee are recommended to:- 
 

1. Note that the Chief Executive has also taken on the role of Place Based 
Lead, under a secondment agreement. 

2. Note that the role of Deputy Place Based Lead has gone to external 
recruitment and in the meantime the Director of Population Health is 
acting up into this role, retaining his statutory DPH responsibilities. 

3. Note that cover for the Director of Public Health will be provided by one 
of the Assistant Directors of Public Health, following a selection process, 
who will be a member of SMT while covering. 

4. Note the creation of a Joint Director of Equalities, Inclusion and 
Engagement with the NHS and the transfer of the City Council Equalities 
Team to that post. 

Page 12

Item 5


	Agenda
	Access to the Public Gallery
	Filming and broadcast of the meeting

	4 Minutes
	5 Arrangements between the City Council and NHS
	Manchester City Council
	Report for Information
	Recommendations
	Wards Affected:  All
	Contact Officers:





